Knowsley, Queen’s Park Savannah.

Situated on the corner of Queen’s Park Savannah and Chancery Lane, this large and imposing building was built in 1904. It is made of imported red bricks and marble from Italy also hand-hewn local limestone. It was owned by William Gordon Gordon, a young Scotsman. Today it is the property of the Trinidad & Tobago Government.